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D E P A R T M E N T O F E N V I R O N M E N T A N D C O N S E R V A T I O N

Division of Remediation, Oak Ridge Office
761 Emory Valley Road

Oak Ridge, Tennessee 37830 1? DJUN 3U2025

COUNTY MAYOR'S OFFICE
June 26, 2025

Mr. Roger Petrie
Oak Ridge Office of Environmental Management
U.S. Department of Energy
P o s t O f fi c e B o x 2 0 0 1

Oak Ridge, Tennessee 37831

D e a r M r . P e t r i e

RE: Transmi t ta l o f t he Addendum fo r t he Remova l Ac t i on Work P lan fo r t he Y-12 Fac i l i t i es

Deactivation/Demolition Project, Oak Ridge, Tennessee: Provisional Management of
Slabs (DOE/OR/01-2479&D1/A16)

The Tennessee Department of Environment and Conservation (TDEC), Division of Remediation-
Oak Ridge Office, received the above referenced submittal on April 1,2025. The document has
been reviewed pursuant to the Federal Facility Agreement (FFA) for the Oak Ridge Reservation
(ORR). While TDEC approval is not required for this specific document submittal, the following
c o m m e n t i s r e l e v a n t t o t h e S t a t e ' s r e v i e w :

Specific Comment:

1. Page 3. Section 2. third bullet, last sentence. Please change this sentence to 'The slab
does not require any provisional management and will eventually be evaluated as part
of the EU, sub-EU, or future constru'ct'ion project."

Questions or comments concerning the contents of this letter should be directed to Cody
Juneau at the above address or by phone at (865) 314-2328.

Sincerely

Randy Young Digitally signed by Randy Young
Date: 2025.06.25 10:34:42 -04'00'

Randy C. Young
FFA Project Manager
Division of Remediation -Oak Ridge Office




